@55 Filings@psc.state.fl.us - Inbox - Microsoft Outlook

P

S o

i) (i

& & Mallbox - Matilda Sanders &4 e

8 Calendar

g gCAt:aRz‘escords Procedure 1| @ Date: Today ) -7 0333~ 70

= Lontac 4 @ Tue 5/22/2007 6:53 AM McPike, J... Approval of Amendment No, 1 to Interconnection Agreement bet...
2 @ Tue 57/22/2007 1:52 AM McPike, 3... Interconnection Agreement between Embarq and BLC Manageme...

{a? Deleted Items (2)
B Drafts [1]
® £ Inbox (5)
28 Infected
&8 Journal
8 Junk E-mail
% Notes
&8 outbox
Quarantine
{48 Restored Items
2% Sent Items
# {3 Spam
i Tasks
& Y Search Folders
& & Mailbox - Filings@psc.state.
8 calendar
&4 Contacts
& Deleted Items

18 Date: Yesterday

Inbox ()
Infecte
Journal
% Junk E-mail
& Notes

Cutbox

Sent Items
&8 spam
i Tasks

® t Search Folders
% &9 Public Folders

Docket No. 860650 Joint Letter Requesting Deferment
McPike, Jessica L [EQ] [Jessica.L.Mcpike@Embarg.com]

To: Filings@psc.state.flus
Ce:  Susan Masterton; Sandy Khazrase

Attachments: @060650 Request for Deferment.doc (58 KB)

Filed on Behalf of} Susan S. Masterton

Folder Sizes Counsel

Embarq Florida, Inc.
1313 Blair Stone Road
Tallahascens FT. 32301

DOCUMENT NUMRTE-DATY

06829 aUG-75

Tuesday, May 22, 2007 07:15 AM FPSC-COMMISSION CLF
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From: McPike, Jessica L [EQ] [Jessica.l..Mcpike@Embarg.com]

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2007 4:17 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us O R ! C‘:S [ N AEQ
Subject: Interconnection Agreement between Embarg and BLC Managements, LLC

Attachments: BLC Management, LLC Interrconnection Agreement .pdf

Filed on Behalf of: Susan S. Masterton o W
Counsel o = ;3 3
Embarq Florida, Inc. DE N T oa
. I o = N
1313 Blair Stone Road m=: ERRN
Tallahassee, FL. 32301 Zo = R
Telephone: 850/599-1560 c 5 X
Email: susan.masterton@embarq.com ~ ;; <
Title of filing: Approval of Interconnection Agreement between Embarq Florida, Inc and ~
BLC Management, LLC d/b/a Angels Communication Solutions :‘\
»
(%
Filed on behalf of: Susan Masterton
No of pages: 30 pages
Description: Approval of Interconnection Agreement between Embarq Florida, Inc and

BLC Management, LLC d/b/a Angels Communication Solutions
<<BLC Management, LLC Interrconnection Agreement .pdf>>

Jessica L. McPike

Legal Specialist

Law & External Affairs-State External Affairs
EMBARQ Corporation

Voice: 850-599-1563 | Fax: 850-878-0777 | Email: jessica.l.mcpike@embarg.com

Voice | Data { Internet | Wireless | Entertainment

DOCUMINT KUMBIR-CATE
oL 139 Havaes
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